
VA247-17-Q-0962, BULK LIQUID OXYGEN DELIVERY 

QUESTION AND ANSWERS 

1. Please confirm the Size/capacity of the Main Tank (I did not see it in the RFP)----
--140 inches 

2. Please confirm the Size/capacity of the Reserve Tanks---- 58 inches 
3. Please confirm if the existing requirement includes Telemetry Remote 

monitoring?--- This is monitored by the ECC daily –however the Inventory 
Management office do manual checks to so they can call the vendor when it 
reaches the reorder point. 

4. Please confirm the average daily usage for the Facility in terms of inches per 
day?  Daily average is based solely on patient care demand. 

5. Are there any additional locations that have Bulk Liquid Oxygen requirements 
(Bulk Tanks) as Page 4 of 51 states (and if so – what are the tanks sizes):  NO 

5a. This requirement is for bulk liquid oxygen delivery, which includes all 
rental, replacement/exchange, as well as any needed emergency oxygen delivery 
service required to be delivered to WJB Dorn VAMC and community based 
outpatient clinics? These tanks are embedded, however they are vendor owned. 

 


